

PLAUCHÉ MASELLI PARKERSON LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Eric Winder Sella
Partner
esella@pmp LLP.com
(504) 586-5282

July 9, 2026

VIA FEDEX 8741 7456 2158

Clerk, Supreme Court of the U.S.
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: No. 26-27
Rachel E. Goodley, Petitioner v. Supreme Rice, L.L.C., *et al.*
Docketed: July 8, 2026
Lower Ct: United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit
Case Numbers: (25-30509)
Decision Date: April 1, 2026

Dear Clerk:

I represent Supreme Rice, LLC, and Arch Insurance Company, in the referenced matter, in which Petitioner, Rachel E. Goodley, filed a Petition for a Writ of Certiorari on June 30, 2026. My clients, the respondents, intend to file a brief in opposition to Ms. Goodley's Petition. I understand the response is presently due August 7, 2026. However, I am not a member of the Supreme Court Bar, and I acknowledge that the brief in opposition must be filed by a Bar member. I therefore request a 30-day extension of time, from August 7, 2026, to September 7, 2026, in which to file a brief in opposition to the Petition for a Writ of Certiorari filed by Petitioner, Rachel E. Goodley. I have contacted counsel for the Petitioner, and Petitioner does not oppose this request.

Thank you, and please feel free to contact me should the Court or Clerk's Office have any additional questions or concerns.

Respectfully,



Eric Winder Sella

/ews

cc: Evan T. Edwards (Via Email, edwards@ebolelegal.com)
Stuart Bowie (Via Email, bowie@ebolelegal.com)
Chelsea Bourque (Via Email, chelsea@ebolelegal.com)
Susan David (Via Email, susan@ebolelegal.com)

